

# Andrea L. Bradford

## ASSOCIATE



### SEATTLE

T 206.447.5906

F 206.749.2037

[andrea.bradford@foster.com](mailto:andrea.bradford@foster.com)

### SERVICES

Litigation & Dispute  
Resolution

Employment & Labor  
Municipal Government  
School Districts

### PRACTICE OVERVIEW

Andrea Bradford is a litigation associate at Foster Pepper PLLC. Andrea focuses her practice on the representation of local governments on issues including the Public Records Act, employment and labor matters, and public works. She also has experience advising public school districts on various school law matters. Andrea serves as a member of the WSAMA amicus committee as well as a board member of the Washington Council of School Attorneys. After graduating from the University of Washington School of Law with honors in 2012, Andrea clerked for two years for the Honorable Ann Schindler at the Washington Court of Appeals, Division One.

### REPRESENTATIVE WORK

– *Kanany v. City of Bonney Lake No. 46340-7-II*, Successfully argued appeal of denial of land use petition (2015)

### ACTIVITIES

- Washington State Association of Municipal Attorneys, Amicus Committee, Member
- Washington Council of School Attorneys, Board Member
- Seattle Girls' School, Mentor, 2015-Present

### PRESENTATIONS

- "Top New Employment Law Developments Affecting Washington Housing Authorities," Speaker, Association of Washington Housing Authorities, May 2018
- "[Is Your Workplace Ready for Washington State's New Employment Laws?](#)" Speaker, Foster Pepper Client Briefing, May 2018
- "District Resolution Writing," Speaker, Washington Association of School Business Officials Annual Conference, May 2018
- "The Insiders View of Washington's Appellate Courts," Panelist, Washington State Association of Municipal Attorneys 2017 Fall Conference, October 2017
- "[Pre-Employment Credit Checks](#)," Speaker, 36<sup>th</sup> Annual Civil Service Conference, September 2017

Andrea L. Bradford ASSOCIATE

SEATTLE T 206.447.5906 F 206.749.2037 [andrea.bradford@foster.com](mailto:andrea.bradford@foster.com)

---

**EXPERIENCE**

- Foster Pepper PLLC, Associate, 2017-Present
- Porter Foster Rorick LLP, Associate, 2014-2017
- Washington Court of Appeals, Division I, the Hon. Ann Schindler, Judicial Clerk, 2012-2014
- Federal Trade Commission, Bureau of Competition, Summer Law Clerk, 2011
- U.S. District Court, Western District of Washington, the Hon. Thomas S. Zilly, Legal Extern, 2010
- Department of Justice, Antitrust Division, Paralegal Specialist, 2007-2009

**BAR ADMISSIONS**

- Washington, 2013

**EDUCATION**

- J.D., University of Washington School of Law (with honors), 2012
  - + Order of the Coif
  - + *Washington Law Review*, Managing Editor
  - + CALI Excellence for the Future Award
- B.A., Tufts University (*magna cum laude*), 2006
  - + National Merit Scholar
  - + *Tufts Daily Newspaper*, Assistant Features Editor